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Rivera, Maribel

From: ts@greg-ic.com on behalf of GREG [agent@greg-ic.com])
Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2011 8:24 AM

To: Rivera, Maribel

Subject: Re: New EIN: Immomarker.com, Inc (P11000007144)

Hi, Maribel,

sorry for the typo. The cor@ IMMOMARKER.COM, INC (fpvioor?bovr«) is

27-5198295

Best regards.

Christian Schmidt
{Incorporator)

2011/3/1 Rivera, Maribel <MRiveraf@dos.state.fl.us>

Please forward the correct EIN
It has too many numbers

Thank you
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Please take a few minutes to provida feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed t¢ continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: ts@greg-ic.com [mailto:ts@greg-ic.com} On Behalf Of GREG
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2011 6:15 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: New EIN: Immomarker.com, Inc (P11000007144)

Dear Sir or Madam,
we kindly ask you to add the following EIN to your records, which has been assigned by the IRS teday:

IMMOMARKER.COM, INC
File Number P11000007144

EIN: 27-55198295



Thank you very much.
Best regards.

Christian Schmidt
{Incorporator}

B D T E e T )
Global Real Estate Group & Investment Corporation
80 SW 8Bth Street, 20th Floor .
Miami, FL 33130

Tel.; (305) 702-0286
Fax: (305) 702-0386

www.greg-1c.com
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Global Real Estate Group & Investment Corporation
80 SW 8th Street, 20th Floor
Miami, FL 33130

Tel.: (305) 702-0286
Fax: (305) 702-0386
WWW. greg-ic.com
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